
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: September 1 1,2007 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Laura V. King, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Competitive Markets & 
Enforcement 

/ 8- 

RE: 070552-TP - E-mail to be placed in docket file. 

Please place the attached e-mail in the docket file for Docket No. 070552-TP. Thank you 
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From: 

Sent: 

To : 

cc: 

Subject: 

Floyd Self [fself@lawfla.com] 

Monday, September I O ,  2007 3 5 8  PM 
Adam Teitzman; Laura King 

Beth Keating; James Meza; robert.culpepper@att.com; stan.greer@att.com; Tracy Hatch; Jeff Wahlen; Pat Lee; Ken 
Hoffman 

Re: 070552-TP - Petition and complaint of MetroPCS againstAT&T and certain small LECS 

Laura and Adam, 

I have been advised that MetroPCS and AT&T have reached a tentative settlement of several outstanding issues, including this 
docket. While the settlement has not yet been executed, it is expected to occur soon. 

Accordingly, there is no need at this time to proceed with mediation or to address the outstanding motions and response. 

It is my understanding that when the settlement is executed, MetroPCS will dismiss its petition in this docket. 

I will keep you posted. I f  you have any questions, please let me know. 

Thanks. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Floyd R. Self, Esq. 

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
Direct Phone: 850-425-5213 
Email Address: <fseif@lawfla.com> 
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com> 

Street Add r e s  : 
2618 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

Mailing Address: 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

>>> "Laura King" <LKing@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 9/7/2007 11:48:38 AM >>> 
Good Morning, 

It is staffs understanding that the parties may try to mediate this dispute. If this is the case, could we please get a note stating such 
to be placed in the docket file - - an e-mail would be fine. 
matters. 

If this is not the case, we will prepare to move forward on any pending 

Thanks 
Laura King 
Public Utilities Supervisor 
Division of Competitive Markets 

9/11/2007 


